

Adjunct Professor Alfa D'Amato

Current roles

NSW Health , Deputy Secretary Financial Services and Asset Management	<i>April 2021 - current</i>
NSW Ministry of Health , Chief Financial Officer	<i>April 2021 - current</i>
Responsible for the financial performance and strategy for NSW Health, including governance frameworks, accounting, insurance, financial data analysis and reporting, strategic procurement, corporate services and business improvement, and statewide strategic asset management.	
University of Technology , Adjunct Professor	<i>2016- current</i>
Patient Classifications Systems International , Vice-President	<i>2016 - current</i>

Recent experience

NSW Health , Executive Director System Financial Performance and Deputy Chief Financial Officer	<i>Jan 2018 - April 2021</i>
NSW Health , Director, Activity Based Funding Taskforce	<i>Oct 2011 - Dec 2017</i>
National Health Funding Body , Person Assisting the Administrator	<i>Sept 2015 - Dec 2015</i>
South Eastern Sydney Illawarra AHS , Associate Director Financial Operations	<i>Mar 2009 to Oct 2011</i>

Education and qualifications

Adjunct Professor , University of Technology Sydney Business School	<i>2016</i>
Certified Public Accountant , Certified Practising Accountant Member	<i>2012</i>
Master of Professional Accounting , University of New England	<i>2012</i>
Master of Health Services Management , University of NSW	<i>2007</i>
Master of Policy and Applied Social Research , Macquarie University	<i>2003</i>
Bachelor of Social Science , Macquarie University	<i>2002</i>

Board Appointments

Ambulance NSW , Board Member	<i>2022 - current</i>
Health Infrastructure , Board Member	<i>2023 - current</i>
HealthShare NSW , Board Member	<i>2023 - current</i>

Recent awards

Qlik - Global Transformation Award – Qconnections	<i>2018</i>
HealthCare Financial Management Association - Finance Team of the Year	<i>2017</i>